Marie Dunne - Commun. Mar

From: Shannon, Colm [Colm.Shannon_]

Sent: 11 August 2004 16:00

To: Marie Dunne - Commun. Mgr; 'jhall_'; 'dympna.curley_
L

Subject: Crawford &Ferguson- UTV Insight

You recall that we had planned to meet in June to agree on a common approach
to the handling of UTV's investigation into the Crawford and Ferguson cases.
The meeting had to be cancelled because of the endoscope issue and UTV's
interest tailed off probably because of the holidays. I don't think UTV has
dropped the story and I expect them to return to it in September. Therefore,
I think 1t would be useful to have a meeting to refresh where we are with
this issue and to agree on our approach to handling further requests from

UTV.

Would you be availlable to come to a meeting in Castle Buildings on Wednesday
8th September at 2.30.

Colm
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